This house is an example of Colonial Revival in Oberlin. The main facade features an entry at the center of the elevation. Cement steps and a metal railing lead up to the door, which has a square entablature. The entablature has a simple frieze with flat, fluted pilasters and a floral bull’s-eye at the cap. The four-panel door contains a row of four windows across the top and is flanked by sets of three windows with shutters. The center window of  

This house does not appear in city directories until the early 1940s, and based on the style and city directory dates, the house was probably built between 1939-1942. Harry J. Slater is listed as the first owner of this house. Harry and his wife, Anna R. moved to this house from across the street (145 Hollywood) and by 1961 moved yet again to another house on Hollywood (128 Hollywood) (City Directories). Harry was a carpenter. During their occupancy, their three sons, Harlan, Richard, and Ronald  

A two-car detached garage is located behind the house, which is located across the street from the parking lot of a medical building.
41. Condition of Property: Good/Fair

42. Historic Outbuildings and Dependencies

43. Affiliated OAI Site Numbers

44. Farmstead Plan

45. History and Significance (Con't)

46. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con't)

47. Sources (Con't)
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Roll No.</th>
<th>Picture No.(s)</th>
<th>Historic or Other Name(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>08,09</td>
<td>Slater House</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>